



# BOBOT LAW OFFICE LLC

VINCENT J BOBOT

---

September 19, 2025

City of Milwaukee – License Division  
200 E. Wells Street – Room 105  
Milwaukee, WI 53202

RE: ELMNT Lounge  
618 N. Water Street

Dear City Clerk Owczarski,

I have been retained by ELMNT Lounge to represent them regarding the hearing to determine the possible suspension or revocation of their licenses. This hearing is scheduled for September 25<sup>th</sup>, 2025 at 11:00am.

I respectfully request an adjournment due to a lack of time to meet with my client regarding this matter, as well as a lack of time to prepare for the upcoming hearing.

Additionally, I have a jury trial in Milwaukee County Circuit Court that is scheduled to commence on Wednesday, September 24<sup>th</sup> at 8:30am. There is a strong likelihood this case will go forward. As a result, it may not be possible for me to attend the licensing hearing because I will be attending the trial in Milwaukee County Circuit Court.

I appreciate your time and consideration to this adjournment request.

Respectfully submitted by,

Vincent J. Bobot - Attorney at Law  
State Bar No. 1020732

CC: Alderwoman JoCasta Zamarripa  
License Division Manager Jim Cooney